
City of San Juan Bautista 
The “City of History” 

 
                                          www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us 

       
                     HISTORIC RESOURCES BOARD  

TUESDAY, MAY 2, 2023, 6:00 P.M. 
 

HYBRID MEETING 
City Hall, Council Chambers 

311 Second Street, San Juan Bautista, California 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
ZOOM WEBINAR PARTICIPATION 
The meeting can also be accessed by the public in the following methods: Through Zoom (https://zoom.us/join) per the 
instruction stated below, and on Facebook. 
 

JOIN ZOOM WEBINAR TO PARTICIPATE LIVE 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86357637623   

 
To participate telephonically: 

call 1 (669) 900-6833 
Webinar ID: 863 5763 7623 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
A. Pledge of Allegiance  
B. Roll Call  

 
2. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT  

Public comments generally are limited to three minutes per speaker on items that are not on the agenda and 
are under the City’s subject matter jurisdiction.  The Chair may further limit the time for public comments 
depending on the agenda schedule.  

 
SUBMISSION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS PROCEDURES 
If you wish to make a general public comment and are attending in person, please fill out a speaker card. If 
you are attending via Zoom, join the Zoom Webinar, and use the "Raise Hand" or if joining by telephone, 
press *9 on your telephone keypad icon.   
 
Written comments may be submitted via mail to the Deputy City Clerk at City Hall (P.O. Box 1420, San Juan 
Bautista, CA 95045), or emailed to deputycityclerk@san-juan-bautista.ca.us no later than 4:00 p.m. on the 
day of the meeting.  Written comments will be read into the record provided that the reading does not exceed 
three (3) minutes.    

 

http://www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us/
https://zoom.us/join
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86357637623
mailto:deputycityclerk@san-juan-bautista.ca.us


Page | 2      Historic Resources Board    May 2, 2023 
 

 

3. CONSENT 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda may be enacted by one motion unless a member of the Planning 
Commission or the public requests discussion or a separate vote.  

A. Approve the Affidavit of Posting Agenda.  
B. Approve the Minutes of April 11, 2023.  

4. DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION  
A. 45 Washington Street: presentation - historic resource evaluation  
B. 701 Third Street: presentation - historic resource evaluation   

5. COMMENTS 
A. Historic Resources Board Members - California Preservation Conference: member reports  
B. Community Development Director    

6. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 
AGENDA MATERIAL / ADDENDUM  

Any addendums will be posted within 72 hours of regular meetings or 24 hours of special meetings, unless otherwise 
allowed under the Brown Act. City Council reports may be viewed at the City of San Juan Bautista City Hall at 311 
Second Street San Juan Bautista, and are posted on the City website www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us subject to Staff’s 
ability to post the documents before the meeting, or by emailing deputycityclerk@san-juan-bautista.ca.us or calling the 
Deputy Clerk (831) 623-4661 during normal business hours.  
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, and Govt. Code 54953(e)(1)(A), the City will make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.  If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the Deputy City Clerk a minimum of 48 hours prior to the meeting at (831) 623-4661.  
 
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 

This agenda was posted on Friday, April 28, 2023, on the bulletin board at City Hall, 311 Second Street, the bulletin 
board at the City Library, 801 Second Street, the bulletin board at the entrance to the United States Post Office, 301 The 
Alameda, and the City’s website.  
 
Meetings are streamed live at  https://www.facebook.com/cityofsanjuanbautista/.  

http://www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us/
mailto:deputycityclerk@san-juan-bautista.ca.us
https://www.facebook.com/cityofsanjuanbautista/


Item # 3.A 
Historic Resources Board Meeting 

May 2, 2023 

 
AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

 
I, Elizabeth Soto, Do Now Declare, Under the Penalties of Perjury That I Am the Deputy 
City Clerk / Administrative Services Manager in The City of San Juan Bautista and That I 
Posted Three (3) True Copies of the attached Historic Resources Board Agenda. I Further 
Declare That I Posted Said Agenda on the 28th day of April 2023, and in the Following 
Locations in Said City of San Juan Bautista, County of San Benito, California. 
 

1. On the Bulletin Board at City Hall, 311 Second Street. 
2. On the Bulletin Board at The City Library, 801 Second Street. 
3. On the Bulletin Board at The Entrance to The United States Post Office, 301 The 

Alameda 
 
 
Signed at San Juan Bautista, County of San Benito, California, On the 28th day of April 
2023. 
 
 
 
____________________________________________  
Elizabeth Soto 
Deputy City Clerk / Administrative Services Manager 
 



Item: # 3.B 
Historic Resources Board Meeting 

May 2, 2023 

Page | 1 Historic Resources Board Minutes (April 11, 2023) 
 

CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA  
HISTORIC RESOURCES BOARD 
UNOFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES 
APRIL 11, 2023 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – Chair DeVris called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m., in the Council 

Chambers. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Board member Newkirk-Smith led the pledge of allegiance 
 
ROLL CALL Present:  

Board member Jose Aranda 
Board member Dan DeVries  
Board member David Medeiros 
Board member Mishele Newkirk-Smith 

 
    Absent:  

Board member Tony Correia 
 

Staff Present:  
Brian Foucht, Assistant CM/Community Development Director  
Trish Paetz, Administration 
 
 

2. PROCLAMATION 
National Preservation Month, May 2023 
A. Public Building 203 Fourth Street – Native Daughters of the Golden West, Parlor 179 
B. Private Building 201 Fourth Street – Drew and Peggy Naubauer 
 
Chair DeVris asked the item to be continued to the next Historic Resources Board meeting.  
 
Board member Medeiros is to prepare plaques to present to the two awardees during the May 
meeting. 
 
Received comments from the following members of the public:  
Georgiana Gularte 
Wanda Guibert  
 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
No public comment received.  

 
4. CONSENT 
A. Affidavit of Posting Agenda 



Item: # 3.B 
Historic Resources Board Meeting 

May 2, 2023 

Page | 2 Historic Resources Board Minutes (April 11, 2023) 
 

B. Approve the Minutes of March 7, 2023 
 
No public comment received.  
 
MOTION:  
Upon motion by Board member Aranda, second by Board member Newkirk-Smith, Consent 
Agenda items A and B was approved.  
 
AYES: Commissioners: Aranda, Medeiros, Newkirk-Smith, and Chair DeVries; NOES: None; 
ABSTAIN: None; ABSENT: Board member Correia. Motion Carried.  
 
 
5. COMMENTS 
A. Historic Resources Board members 
No comments.  
 
B. Community Development Director  
No comments.   
 
 
6. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn the meeting by Board member Madeiros, second by Board member Aranda. 
All in favor.  There being no further business, Chair DeVries adjourned the meeting at 6:28 p.m. 
 
 
APPROVED:  
 
____________________________ 
Dan DeVries, Chair 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
____________________________ 
Elizabeth Soto, Deputy City Clerk 



DPR 523A (1/95)  *Required Information 

 State of California -- The Resources Agency 

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION 

PRIMARY RECORD 

Primary # ___________________________________________ 

HRI #  ______________________________________________ 
 

Trinomial ___________________________________________ 

NRHP Status Code       
 

                                                Other Listings       

                                                Review Code ______   Reviewer ______________________ Date _______________________ 
 

  Page 1 of 7 *Resource Name or #: (Assigned by recorder) Japanese School/Velasco House 

  P1. Other Identifier: 45 Washington Street 

*P2. Location:   Not for Publication    Unrestricted                    *a. County  San Benito 
 and (P2b and P2c or P2d. Attach a Location Map as necessary) 

 *b.  USGS 7.5’ Quad  Monterey  Date 2012 T     ; R     ;    ¼ of    ¼ of Sec      ; Mount Diablo B.M. 
 c.  Address 45 Washington St         City San Juan Bautista        Zip  95045 

 d.  UTM: (Give more than one for large and/or linear resources) Zone   ;      mE/       mN 
 e. Other Locational Data:  (e.g., parcel #, directions to resource, elevation, etc., as appropriate) 

        APN 002-410-024 
*P3a. Description: (Describe resource and its major elements. Include design, materials, condition, alterations, size, setting and boundaries) 

 

Built in the 1950s, the wood framed house located at 45 Washington Street (APN 002-410-024) has a 

rectangular plan and moderately pitched, front gable roof covered with composition shingles. The 

exterior walls have horizontal wood siding. The off-set front entrance is located on the east (front) 

elevation. A multipaned, vinyl sliding window is situated next to the door. A single door and two 

windows are located on the north elevation. The house has undergone multiple alterations as 

evidenced by wood siding that does not match up on the front and north elevations. A doorway was 

filled in on the north elevation however stairs leading to the former door are still in place. The rear of 

this house is attached to a board and batten building with a side gabled roof. Per San Juan Bautista’s 

2006 Context Statement, this building is estimated to date to the mid-nineteenth century. Tillie Todd, 

the current owner, states that the property has been in her family for five generations. (cont. p. 3)     

    

P5b. Description of Photo: (View,  

date, accession #)  Front Elevation, 
04/2023 
*P6. Date Constructed/Age and 

Sources: c. 1860; c. 1950    Historic 
Prehistoric       Both 

Oral History 
*P7. Owner and Address: 

Tillie Mary Todd 

POB 317 

San Juan Bautista, CA 95045 
*P8. Recorded by: (Name, 

 affiliation, and address)    

Meg Clovis 

14024 Reservation Rd. 

Salinas, CA  93908 

*P9. Date Recorded: 04/2023   
*P10. Survey Type: (Describe) 

Intensive 

  

  

  

  

*P3b.  Resource Attributes: (List attributes and codes) HP2, Single family residence 
*P4.  Resources Present:   Building  Structure  Object  Site  District  Element of District  Other (Isolates, etc.) 

*P11.  Report Citation: (cite survey report and other sources, or enter “none.”) Reconnaissance Survey, 2006 

 
*Attachments:  NONE    Location Map  Sketch Map  Continuation Sheet  Building, Structure and Object Record   

   Archaeological Record  District Record  Linear Feature Record  Milling Station Record  Rock Art Record 

   Artifact Record  Photograph Record  Other (List)       



 

DPR 523L (1/95)           *Required Information 

State of California -- The Resources Agency 

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION 

Primary # __________________________________________ 

HRI #  _____________________________________________ 

BUILDING, STRUCTURE, AND OBJECT RECORD 

 Page 2 of 7 *NRHP Status Code 6Z      
 *Resource Name or # (Assigned by recorder) Japanese School/Velasco House 

 

 B1. Historic Name:  Japanese School/Velasco House 
 B2. Common Name: Japanese School/Velasco House 

 B3. Original Use:  School, Residence B4.  Present Use:  Residence 

*B5. Architectural Style: Vernacular 
*B6. Construction History: (Construction date, alteration, and date of alterations)  Constructed  c. 1860; School moved & remodeled 

c. 1930; House addition c. 1950s; Date of alterations unknown 

*B7. Moved?  No    Yes    Unknown  Date:        Original Location:       
*B8. Related Features: None 
  B9a. Architect: N/A b. Builder: Unknown 

*B10. Significance:  Theme Non-European Cultural Group Area San Juan Bautista 

 Period of Significance: 1915-1930 Property Type Building   Applicable Criteria: SJB A 
 (Discuss importance in terms of historical or architectural context as defined by theme, period, and geographic scope.  Address 

integrity.)    
The board and batten building located at 45 Washington Street is associated with the theme Non-

European Cultural Group as identified in San Juan Bautista’s 2006 Context Statement and specifically 

with Japanese Americans and Mexican Americans. The Context Statement identifies this building as 

San Juan Bautista’s first Japanese School. Per Mary Velasco Sellen’s memoir, My Life in Old San Juan 

(recorded, transcribed, compiled, and edited by Frances Tompkins), the building was located on Fourth 

Street and then relocated in 1930 by her father, Jesus Velasco, to the lot at 45 Washington Street. The 

2006 survey form for the property notes that the front-gabled structure, attached to the former school 

building, was probably built in 1940, however the current owner, Tillie Todd, has stated that the 

building was constructed in the 1950s. 

Per San Juan Bautista’s Focused Context Statement (2006), the first Japanese residents of the San Juan 

Valley arrived in the early 1890s. They came looking for agricultural work and soon became the labor 

back bone for seed companies located in the area. In 1910 Ferry Morse Seed Company bought nearly 

1000 acres of farmland between San Juan Bautista and Hollister and started cultivating flowers for 

seed. Several other companies followed their lead and before long flowers for seed (cont. p. 3) 

               (This space reserved for official comments.) 

            (Sketch Map with north arrow required.) 

 
 

 

 B11. Additional Resource Attributes (List attributes and codes):  

*B12.  References:  

HP Zoning Ordinance 

Mary Velasco Sellen Memoir 

Records from Ancestry.com 

National Register Bulletin 15 

Galvan Assoc., 2006 SJB Context Statement & Survey 

U.S. Census & Voter Registration Records 

Lydon, Sandy. The Japanese in the Monterey Bay Region.  

Todd, Tillie Mary. Personal Communication, 4/2023 
  B13. Remarks 
*B14.  Evaluator:  Meg Clovis 
*Date of Evaluation:  04/2023 
 



 

DPR 523L (1/95)           *Required Information 

P3a. Description (continued): 

Her grandmother’s house (which was demolished) was originally located in front of the 1950s structure. 

There was a breezeway between the two buildings. Two other smaller structures, both used as 

residences, were once located at the rear lot line. The lot is not landscaped and both buildings are in 

poor condition. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Figure 1: Former Japanese School building 

 

 

B10. Significance (continued): 

 
were growing on over 2000 acres. The 1910 census reveals that almost half of San Benito County’s 

Japanese residents worked at the seed farms. 

 

The steady growth of San Juan Bautista’s Japanese population led to the formation of the first 

Japanese School. The Context Statement relates, “The first schoolhouse was located in a small 

building near the corner of Fourth and Washington Streets.1 It is still standing behind a single-family 

residence at 45 Washington Street. This small board and batten building was originally constructed in 

the mid-nineteenth century and was likely a single-family residence or outbuilding. In approximately 

1915 it was adopted by the Japanese population for their educational facility and community hall.” By 

1930 the Japanese community had outgrown the original school building and a new facility was 

constructed at 708 First Street. 

 

 
1 Sellen’s memoir contradicts this statement, and relates that her father moved the school in 1930 from Fourth 

Street to the present location. 



 

DPR 523L (1/95)           *Required Information 

Historian Sandy Lydon recounts that the first after-public school Japanese School opened in Alviso in 

1911, and soon there were numerous other schools throughout California. The curriculum focused on 

teaching the Nisei2 the Japanese language as well as traditional Japanese culture and geography. All 

Japanese Schools were closed with the onset of World War II. 

 

When students transferred to the second Japanese School in 1930, the Velasco family moved into the 

old board and batten building. Jesus Maclas Velasco (1899-1961) was born in San Martin, Jalisco, 

Mexico and immigrated to the United States in 1923. He settled in San Juan Bautista where he found 

work as a carpenter in the local cement plant. With his carpentry skills he remodeled the old school into 

a residence. 

 

Velasco’s arrival in San Juan Bautista corresponds with events described in the Context Statement. The 

town’s Mexican population started to increase in the 1920s during the turmoil of the Mexican 

Revolution, when many families moved north to escape political unrest and to work in California’s 

agricultural industry. Some moved to San Juan Bautista on a seasonal basis while others found work, 

like Velasco, in the cement plant. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Figure 2: Rear elevation of 

former school building 

 

 

Evaluation for Significance 

 

Historians use National Register Bulletin 153 as a guide when evaluating a property’s significance 

whether on a local, state, or national level. As a first step, to determine whether or not a property is 

significant, it must be evaluated within its historic context and the City of San Juan Bautista’s Historic 

Context Statement4 provides this context. The City of San Juan Bautista’s Historic Preservation 

Ordinance (Chapter 11-06) reiterates the role of National Register Bulletin 15 in the evaluation of 

historic resources. Adopted eligibility criteria are modeled on the California Register’s four criteria.  

 

 
2 The second generation of Japanese immigrants. These children were American-born and American citizens.  
3 How to Apply the National Register Criteria for Evaluation. National Park Service. 1998. 
4 Galvan Preservation Assoc. Historic Context Statement: San Juan Bautista.  2006.  



 

DPR 523L (1/95)           *Required Information 

 

SJB Criterion A: the historic resource is associated with events that have made a significant 

contribution to the broad patterns of Federal, State, or local history and cultural heritage. 

 

The 1950s structure is not eligible under this criterion as no specific event led to the construction of this 

residence and no important event took place in the building. 

 

The board and batten section of the building was once a stand-alone building that was used as San 

Juan Bautista’s first Japanese School between 1915 and 1930. It relates to the theme of Japanese 

Americans as described in San Juan Bautista’s Context Statement and meets Criterion A eligibility.  

 

SJB Criterion B: the historic resource is associated with lives of persons significant in our past. 

 

None of the owners of the Japanese School building or the 1950s house are listed as prominent people 

in San Juan Bautista’s Historic Context Statement, and they did not make significant contributions 

within any theme in the Context Statement. The subject buildings are not eligible under Criterion B. 

 

SJB Criterion C:  the historic resource embodies the 

distinctive characteristics of a type, period, region, or 

method of construction, or that represents the work 

of an important creative individual, or that possesses 

high artistic values. 

 

The 1950s residence and Japanese School building 

are very modest structures that do not embody the 

distinctive characteristics of any architectural style. 

Neither building was constructed or designed by a 

master builder or architect. Neither building 

possesses high artistic values as they do not express 

aesthetic ideals or design concepts. The subject 

buildings are not eligible under Criterion C.  

 

SJB Criterion D: the historic resource has yielded or 

may be likely to yield information important to 

prehistory and history. 

 

This criterion is generally reserved for archeological 

sites. There is no evidence in the historical record 

that the buildings at 45 Washington Street meet the 

eligibility requirements for Criterion D.  

 

 

Figure 3: Arrow indicates former location of door  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

DPR 523L (1/95)           *Required Information 

   
Figure 4: Arrow indicates change in siding 

 

Integrity 

San Juan Bautista’s Historic Preservation Ordinance defines Integrity as the authenticity of a historical 

resource’s physical identity evidenced by the survival of characteristic’s that existed during the 

resource’s period of significance. Historical resources eligible for listing in the City of San Juan 

Bautista’s Register of Historical Resources must retain enough of their historic character or appearance 

to be recognizable as historical resources and to convey the reasons for their significance. Integrity is 

evaluated with regard to the retention of location, design, setting, materials, workmanship, feeling, and 

association. 

 

▪ Location: the Japanese School was moved from Fourth Street to its present location by Jesus 

Velasco c. 1930. The building is not in the same location as its period of significance (1915-1930).  

▪ Design: the building has been remodeled several times since its use as a school and it no longer 

conveys the reason for its significance. 

▪ Setting: it is unknown where the building was located on Fourth Street therefore the original 

setting has been lost. 

▪ Materials: some of the presumably original board and batten siding is extant, however much of 

the original materials were lost when the 1950s house was attached to the school’s front 

elevation. 

▪ Workmanship: there is no evidence of any original workmanship that the school may have had.  

▪ Feeling: due to major alterations the school no longer retains enough physical features to 

convey its historic character. 

▪ Association: the school is no longer sufficiently intact to convey its relationship with San Juan 

Bautista’s early Japanese community. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

DPR 523L (1/95)           *Required Information 

Summary 

 

To be eligible for listing in the San Juan Bautista Register of Historic Resources an individual resource 

must exemplify or reflect special elements of the City of San Juan Bautista’s architectural, artistic, 

cultural, engineering, aesthetic, historical, archaeological, natural, geological, scientific, educational, 

political, social, military, and other cultural heritage and possesses integrity of location, design, setting, 

materials, workmanship, feeling and association; and must meet at least one of the aforementioned 

criteria (A – D).  

 

The 1950s building does not meet any of the listing requirements of the San Juan Bautista Register of 

Historic Resources. The former Japanese School building reflects the City’s cultural heritage and meets 

Criterion A. It does not, however, retain integrity, and therefore is ineligible for listing in the City’s 

Register of Historic Resources. In summary, Bulletin 15, the San Juan Bautista Context Statement, the 

San Juan Bautista Historic Preservation Ordinance, and the historical record support the conclusion 

that the buildings located at 45 Washington Street are not eligible for listing in the San Juan Bautista 

Register of Historic Resources.  

 

 
Figure 5: Arrow indicates change in siding 

 









Site Plan

Title sheet, Site Plan, Vicinity Map, Pertinent Data

2

1
Sheet number                                      description

3

4

be check before enclosure
-- Moisture content of building materials used in wall and floor framing shall not exceed 19% and shall
-- Vapor retarder and capillary break is installed at slab-on-grade foundations.
-- Carpet and carpet systems shall be compliant with VOC limits.
-- Documentation shall be provided to verify that compliant VOC limit finish materials have been used.
toxic compounds
-- Aerosol paints and coatings shall be compliant with product weighted MIR limits for ROC and other
-- Paints stains and other coatings shall be compliant with VOC limits.
-- Adhesives, sealants, and caulks shall be compliant with VOC and other toxic compound limits.
agency demonstrating compliance.
-- Reduce construction waste by not less than 65%. Documentation shall be submitted to the enforcing
-- Use materials with not less than 10% recycled content value
and demolition waste.
-- Recycle and/or salvage for reuse a minimum of 65% of the non-hazardous construction
walls shall be protected against passage of rodents. 
-- Annular spaces around pipe, electric cable, conduits and other openings in plates at exterior

--Do not scale these drawings. Use the written dimensions and verify all dimensions 

--These drawings are the property of the architect and are not to be used in part or in 

--The architect shall not have control or charge of and shall not be responsible for 
construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures or for any safety 

--Verify all utility data and locations prior to any work. Onsite utilities shall be 

--The contractor shall schedule and coordinate all inspections and at the end of the 

--All construction unless otherwise indicated shall conform to 2019
edition of the CRC, CMC, CPC, CEC, Title 24, Federal ADA, and local codes and 
ordinances. In the event of conflict between codes and these drawings, the more 

whole for any work other than the location shown herein.

precautions or programs in connection with the work.

coordinated with the appropriate agency or utility company.

work provide the owner with all the original signed documents from the inspecting 

stringent shall govern.

prior to construction.

entity.

GENERAL NOTES

2019 California Fire Code
2019 California Building Code
2019 California Plumbing Code
2019 California Mechanical Code
2019 California Electrical Code
2019 California CalGreen Code
2019 California Energy Standards
2019 California Residential Code
City of San Juan Bautista amendments and state regulatory requirements.

5

6

Unit 1 first floor plan, Unit 2 Second Floor Plan
Unit A and B first floor plan

Units 1 and 2 exterior elevations

Units A and B exterior elevations

Building Sections

4
5
 W

a
s
h
in

g
t
o
n
 S

t
r
e
e
tADU AADU B

Unit 1
Two Garages

Unit 1 Unit 2

Yard B
670 SF

Yard 2
400 SF

Yard 1
408 SF

Yard A
202 SF

Demo existing duplex

Relocate
existing
approach

7 General Notes

APN                        002-410-024-000
Project Address:        45 Washington Street
                            San Juan Bautista
Zoning:                   R-2 (Medium Density Residential)
Occupancy Group:      R-3/U
Construction Type:     V-B  Sprinklered

Parcel Size:             10,530 SF
Lot Coverage:    3448 SF  or 32.7%
F.A.R.                  4807 SF or 45.6%

Existing Duplex to be demolished: 1572 SF
Proposed Unit 1: 1584 SF
Proposed Unit 2: 1584 SF
Proposed Garage: 528 SF
Proposed Deck: 66 SF
Proposed ADU a: 585 SF
Proposed ADU B: 585 SF
Storage Unit A: 50 SF
Storage Unit B: 50 SF

Scope of Work
Demolish 1572 SF duplex and construct a two story duplex.
Each unit to be 1584 SF with 4 bedrooms, 2 bathrooms and
an attached single car garage for each unit. Construct
two attached 585 SF ADU's. Each unit to be two bedroom,
one bathroom and an attached 50 SF storage room

PARKING
2 car garage - one covered space for each Units 1 and 2
6 uncovered spaces

OWNER:
Tyrone Todd
PO Box 317
San Juan Bautista, CA 95045

Landscape

Landscape

Landscape

Landscape

Landscape

Landscape

Landscape

Landscape

Turf

Turf

Turf

Turf

Landscape

Landscape

4'-0" high stucco
wall

6" curb

4'-0" high stucco
wall

Courtyard

4'-0" high stucco
wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET INDEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERTINENT DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Dept Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. 1-31-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ordinances and Regulations

AutoCAD SHX Text
General Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVIDENCE OF THE ACCEPTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTITUTES PRIMA FACIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND VISUAL CONTACT WITH THEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINS WITH THE ARCHITECT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SPECIFICATIONS RE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIBITED. TITLE TO THE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHOLE OR IN PART IS PRO-

AutoCAD SHX Text
TION BY ANY METHOD IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICA-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITED TO SUCH USE. RE-USE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEREOF IS EXPRESSLY LIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED. AND PUBLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SPECIFICATIONS IS RE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE USE OF THESE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
19020 KAREN DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINAS, CALIFORNIA 93907

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: 831-663-6644

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.P. #

AutoCAD SHX Text
(   )-

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTURES INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: 831-663-6640

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NUMBER: C-19956

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES "JIM" VOCELKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
New Multi Family Residence for:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tyrone Todd

AutoCAD SHX Text
45 Washington Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
San Juan, CA 95045

AutoCAD SHX Text
002-410-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
818

AutoCAD SHX Text
590-2747

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed First Floor Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Second Floor Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-24-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
Details

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER



Proposed First Floor Plan

Linen
Linen Linen

Linen

S
he

lf
 a

nd
 P

ol
e

S
he

lf
 a

nd
 P

ol
e

S
he

lf
 a

nd
 P

ol
e

S
he

lf
 a

nd
 P

ol
e

5040 dbl. gl. slider

5040 dbl. gl. slider

5040 dbl. gl. slider

5040 dbl. gl. slider

5040 dbl. gl. slider5040 dbl. gl. slider

8070 roll-up door 8070 roll-up door

2868

2868

2868

2868

2868

2868

4036 dbl. gl. slider 4036 dbl. gl. slider

3068

6040 dgl. gl. slider3040 dbl. gl
slider

3040 dbl. gl
slider

Proposed Second Floor Plan

Linen
Linen Linen

Linen

S
he

lf
 a

nd
 P

ol
e

S
he

lf
 a

nd
 P

ol
e

S
he

lf
 a

nd
 P

ol
e

S
he

lf
 a

nd
 P

ol
e

5040 dbl. gl. slider

5068 dbl. gl. slider

5040 dbl. gl. slider

5068 dbl. gl. slider

2868

2868

2868

2868

2868

2868

4036 dbl. gl. slider 4036 dbl. gl. slider

3068

6040 dgl. gl. slider3040 dbl. gl
slider

5
0
4
0
 d

bl
. 
g
l.

 s
li
de

r
5
0
4
0
 d

bl
. 
g
l.

 s
li
de

r

6040 dgl. gl. slider

5
0
4
0
 d

bl
. 
g
l.

 s
li
de

r
5
0
4
0
 d

bl
. 
g
l.

 s
li
de

r

5
0
4
0
 d

bl
. 
g
l.

 s
li
de

r
5
0
4
0
 d

bl
. 
g
l.

 s
li
de

r

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVIDENCE OF THE ACCEPTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTITUTES PRIMA FACIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND VISUAL CONTACT WITH THEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINS WITH THE ARCHITECT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SPECIFICATIONS RE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIBITED. TITLE TO THE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHOLE OR IN PART IS PRO-

AutoCAD SHX Text
TION BY ANY METHOD IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICA-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITED TO SUCH USE. RE-USE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEREOF IS EXPRESSLY LIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED. AND PUBLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SPECIFICATIONS IS RE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE USE OF THESE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
19020 KAREN DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINAS, CALIFORNIA 93907

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: 831-663-6644

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.P. #

AutoCAD SHX Text
(   )-

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTURES INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: 831-663-6640

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NUMBER: C-19956

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES "JIM" VOCELKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
New Multi Family Residence for:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tyrone Todd

AutoCAD SHX Text
45 Washington Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
San Juan, CA 95045

AutoCAD SHX Text
002-410-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
818

AutoCAD SHX Text
590-2747

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed First Floor Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Second Floor Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-24-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
Details

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. 1-31-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Garage 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Garage 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bedroom 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bedroom 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Living area

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitchen

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dining

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bath

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bedroom 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bedroom 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bath

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bedroom 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bedroom 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Living area

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitchen

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dining

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bath

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bedroom 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bedroom 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bath

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-B



Proposed First Floor Plan

S
he

lf
 a

nd
 P

ol
e

2868

2868

2868

S
he

lf
 a

nd
 P

ol
e

Washer/
Dryer

3068

5
0
6
8
 s

li
de

r

6
0
6
8
 s

li
de

r
5040 dbl. gl. slider 4036 dbl. gl. slider

5040 dbl. gl. slider

5
0
4
0
 d

bl
. 
g
l.

 s
li
de

r
5
0
4
0
 d

bl
. 
g
l.

 s
li
de

r

6040 dgl. gl. slider

3030 dbl. gl. slider

3068

5068 dbl

4036 dbl. gl. slider 3030 dbl. gl. slider 5040 dbl. gl. slider

5
0
4
0
 d

bl
. 
g
l.

 s
li
de

r
5
0
4
0
 d

bl
. 
g
l.

 s
li
de

r

5040 dbl. gl. slider6040 dgl. gl. slider

3068

5068 dbl

S
he

lf
 a

nd
 P

ol
e

6
0
6
8
 s

li
de

r

2868

2868

2868

3068
Washer/
Dryer

S
he

lf
 a

nd
 P

ol
e

5
0
6
8
 s

li
de

r

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVIDENCE OF THE ACCEPTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTITUTES PRIMA FACIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND VISUAL CONTACT WITH THEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINS WITH THE ARCHITECT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SPECIFICATIONS RE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIBITED. TITLE TO THE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHOLE OR IN PART IS PRO-

AutoCAD SHX Text
TION BY ANY METHOD IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICA-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITED TO SUCH USE. RE-USE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEREOF IS EXPRESSLY LIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED. AND PUBLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SPECIFICATIONS IS RE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE USE OF THESE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
19020 KAREN DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINAS, CALIFORNIA 93907

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: 831-663-6644

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.P. #

AutoCAD SHX Text
(   )-

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTURES INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: 831-663-6640

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NUMBER: C-19956

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES "JIM" VOCELKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
New Multi Family Residence for:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tyrone Todd

AutoCAD SHX Text
45 Washington Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
San Juan, CA 95045

AutoCAD SHX Text
002-410-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
818

AutoCAD SHX Text
590-2747

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed First Floor Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-24-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
Details

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. 1-31-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bedroom 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bedroom 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Living area

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitchen

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dining

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bath

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dining

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitchen

AutoCAD SHX Text
Living area

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bedroom 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bedroom 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bath

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storage

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storage

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-A



Proposed Exterior Elevations

Top Plate

Fin. Floor

Top Plate

Fin. Floor

7/8" cement plaster (three
coat) smooth finish

2 x 8 foam trim under stucco

2 x 4 foam trim under stucco

Vinyl slider typ.

2 x 12 foam trim under stucco

Class A asphalt shingles over 15# felt

6" diameter shaped decorative clay pipes

Wrought iron railing pickets at 4" o.c.

Wrought iron railing pickets at 4" o.c.

Metal roll-up doors

2 x 4 foam trim under
stucco

Top Plate

Top Plate

Fin. Floor

Class A asphalt shingles over 15# felt

Top Plate

Top Plate

Fin. Floor

Top Plate

Fin. Floor

Top Plate

Fin. Floor

Top Plate

Top Plate

Fin. Floor

Top Plate

Fin. Floor

Top Plate

Fin. Floor

7/8" cement plaster (three
coat) smooth finish

2 x 8 foam trim under stucco

2 x 4 foam trim under stucco

Vinyl slider typ.

2 x 12 foam trim under stucco

Class A asphalt shingles over 15# felt

Top Plate

Top Plate

Fin. Floor

Class A asphalt shingles over 15# felt

6

12

6

12

6

12

2 x 12 foam trim under stucco

2 x 8 foam trim under stucco

2 x 4 foam trim under stucco

Vinyl slider typ.

Class A asphalt shingles over 15# felt

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVIDENCE OF THE ACCEPTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTITUTES PRIMA FACIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND VISUAL CONTACT WITH THEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINS WITH THE ARCHITECT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SPECIFICATIONS RE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIBITED. TITLE TO THE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHOLE OR IN PART IS PRO-

AutoCAD SHX Text
TION BY ANY METHOD IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICA-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITED TO SUCH USE. RE-USE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEREOF IS EXPRESSLY LIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED. AND PUBLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SPECIFICATIONS IS RE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE USE OF THESE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
19020 KAREN DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINAS, CALIFORNIA 93907

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: 831-663-6644

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.P. #

AutoCAD SHX Text
(   )-

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTURES INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: 831-663-6640

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NUMBER: C-19956

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES "JIM" VOCELKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
New Multi Family Residence for:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tyrone Todd

AutoCAD SHX Text
45 Washington Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
San Juan, CA 95045

AutoCAD SHX Text
002-410-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
818

AutoCAD SHX Text
590-2747

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exterior Elevations

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-24-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
Details

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. 1-31-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



Proposed Exterior Elevations

Top Plate

Fin. Floor

Top Plate

Fin. Floor

6" diameter shaped decorative clay pipes

Top Plate

Fin. Floor

Top Plate

Fin. Floor

Top Plate

Fin. Floor

Top Plate

Fin. Floor

Top Plate

Fin. Floor

Top Plate

Fin. Floor

Class A asphalt shingles over 15# felt

Class A asphalt shingles over 15# felt

Class A asphalt shingles over 15# felt

Class A asphalt shingles over 15# felt

7/8" cement plaster (three
coat) smooth finish

7/8" cement plaster (three
coat) smooth finish

7/8" cement plaster (three
coat) smooth finish

2 x 4 foam trim under stucco

Vinyl slider typ.

2 x 8 foam trim under stucco

G.I. shaped attic vent

2 x 4 shaped foan spacer under cement
plaster

6

12

6

12

6

12

SILL

Jamb
HEAD

2
1

3

TRIM DETAIL

4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVIDENCE OF THE ACCEPTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTITUTES PRIMA FACIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND VISUAL CONTACT WITH THEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINS WITH THE ARCHITECT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SPECIFICATIONS RE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIBITED. TITLE TO THE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHOLE OR IN PART IS PRO-

AutoCAD SHX Text
TION BY ANY METHOD IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICA-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITED TO SUCH USE. RE-USE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEREOF IS EXPRESSLY LIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED. AND PUBLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SPECIFICATIONS IS RE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE USE OF THESE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
19020 KAREN DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINAS, CALIFORNIA 93907

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: 831-663-6644

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.P. #

AutoCAD SHX Text
(   )-

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTURES INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: 831-663-6640

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NUMBER: C-19956

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES "JIM" VOCELKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
New Multi Family Residence for:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tyrone Todd

AutoCAD SHX Text
45 Washington Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
San Juan, CA 95045

AutoCAD SHX Text
002-410-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
818

AutoCAD SHX Text
590-2747

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exterior Elevations

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-24-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
Details

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. 1-31-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
086910C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. FRAME W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTEGRAL NAILING FIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 FOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" KRAFT PAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 4 STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWB - SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" X 1-1/2" APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPEAT PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT ENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" WOOD SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVABLE PLASTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREEN IN ANOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 4 SPACER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO - TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" BULLNOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
086910D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. FRAME W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTEGRAL NAILING FIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 FOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" KRAFT PAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 4 STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWB - SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPEAT PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT ENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" WOOD SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVABLE PLASTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREEN IN ANOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 4 SPACER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO - TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" BULLNOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
086910E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. FRAME W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTEGRAL NAILING FIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 8 FOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" KRAFT PAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 4 STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWB - SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVABLE PLASTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREEN IN ANOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 8 SPACER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO - TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" BULLNOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
060601F

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR FINISH O/

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 4 AT 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" PLYWD. FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. G.I. "Z" FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE TOP PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 4 AT 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8" CEM. PLAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 12 FOAM SPACER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR FRAMING AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" 0.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



Top Plate

Fin. Floor

Top Plate

Fin. Floor

Class A asphalt shingles over 15# felt

7/8" cement plaster (three
coat) smooth finish

G.I. shaped attic vent

2 x 4 shaped foan spacer under cement
plaster

6

12

Top Plate

Top Plate

Fin. Floor

Top Plate

Fin. Floor

Top Plate

6

12
Class A asphalt shingles over 15# felt

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVIDENCE OF THE ACCEPTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTITUTES PRIMA FACIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND VISUAL CONTACT WITH THEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINS WITH THE ARCHITECT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SPECIFICATIONS RE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIBITED. TITLE TO THE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHOLE OR IN PART IS PRO-

AutoCAD SHX Text
TION BY ANY METHOD IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICA-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITED TO SUCH USE. RE-USE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEREOF IS EXPRESSLY LIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED. AND PUBLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SPECIFICATIONS IS RE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE USE OF THESE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
19020 KAREN DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINAS, CALIFORNIA 93907

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: 831-663-6644

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.P. #

AutoCAD SHX Text
(   )-

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTURES INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: 831-663-6640

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NUMBER: C-19956

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES "JIM" VOCELKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
New Multi Family Residence for:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tyrone Todd

AutoCAD SHX Text
45 Washington Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
San Juan, CA 95045

AutoCAD SHX Text
002-410-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
818

AutoCAD SHX Text
590-2747

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street Elevation

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-24-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
Details

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. 1-31-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street Elevation







DPR 523A (1/95)  *Required Information 

 State of California -- The Resources Agency 

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION 

PRIMARY RECORD 

Primary # ___________________________________________ 

HRI #  ______________________________________________ 
 

Trinomial ___________________________________________ 

NRHP Status Code       
 

                                                Other Listings       

                                                Review Code ______   Reviewer ______________________ Date _______________________ 
 

  Page 1 of 6 *Resource Name or #: (Assigned by recorder) Bill and Minnie German House 

  P1. Other Identifier: 701 Third Street 

*P2. Location:   Not for Publication    Unrestricted                    *a. County  San Benito 
 and (P2b and P2c or P2d. Attach a Location Map as necessary) 

 *b.  USGS 7.5’ Quad  Monterey  Date 2012 T     ; R     ;    ¼ of    ¼ of Sec      ; Mount Diablo B.M. 
 c.  Address 701 Third Street St.         City San Juan Bautista        Zip  95045 

 d.  UTM: (Give more than one for large and/or linear resources) Zone   ;      mE/       mN 
 e. Other Locational Data:  (e.g., parcel #, directions to resource, elevation, etc., as appropriate) 

        APN 002-100-025 
*P3a. Description: (Describe resource and its major elements. Include design, materials, condition, alterations, size, setting and boundaries) 

Built about 1907, the one-story, wood framed Folk style house located at 701 Third Street (APN 002-100-

025) has a rectangular plan and horizontal wood siding. The side gabled roof with a back extension 

creates a saltbox profile. Composition shingles cover the roof. A full-width front porch with an extended 

roof is located on the front elevation. Four simple square posts support the porch roof. The porch itself 

is a raised concrete slab. The symmetrical façade has a central door with a multi-paned window in the 

upper half. It does not appear to be original. Single pane double-hung windows are located on either 

side of the door. Each window has faux louvred shutters as do the windows on the west elevation. The 

front yard has pavers surrounded by a Victorian style metal fence. A one-car garage with a non-original 

door is located in the backyard. An ADU was built in the backyard about 2005. It replaced a “casita” that 

was the home of Rueben Lopez and was built by his son-in-law about 1935.  (cont. p. 3)         

P5b. Description of Photo: (View,  

date, accession #)  Front Elevation, 
04/2023 
*P6. Date Constructed/Age and 

Sources: c. 1907    Historic 
Prehistoric       Both 

Oral History 
*P7. Owner and Address: 

Jimenez 

701 Third St. 

San Juan Bautista, CA 95045 
*P8. Recorded by: (Name, 

 affiliation, and address)    

Meg Clovis 

14024 Reservation Rd. 

Salinas, CA  93908 

*P9. Date Recorded: 04/2023   
*P10. Survey Type: (Describe) 

Intensive 

 
  

  

  

  

*P3b.  Resource Attributes: (List attributes and codes) HP2, Single family residence 
*P4.  Resources Present:   Building  Structure  Object  Site  District  Element of District  Other (Isolates, etc.) 

*P11.  Report Citation: (cite survey report and other sources, or enter “none.”) Galvan Reconnaissance Survey, 2006 

 
*Attachments:  NONE    Location Map  Sketch Map  Continuation Sheet  Building, Structure and Object Record   

   Archaeological Record  District Record  Linear Feature Record  Milling Station Record  Rock Art Record 

   Artifact Record  Photograph Record  Other (List)       



 

DPR 523L (1/95)           *Required Information 

State of California -- The Resources Agency 

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION 

Primary # __________________________________________ 

HRI #  _____________________________________________ 

BUILDING, STRUCTURE, AND OBJECT RECORD 

 Page 2 of 6 *NRHP Status Code 5S2      
 *Resource Name or # (Assigned by recorder) Japanese School/Velasco House 

 

 B1. Historic Name:  Bill and Minnie German House 
 B2. Common Name: Bill and Minnie German House 

 B3. Original Use:  Residence B4.  Present Use:  Residence 

*B5. Architectural Style: Folk 
*B6. Construction History: (Construction date, alteration, and date of alterations)  Constructed  c. 1907; rear bedroom addition;  

Date of alterations unknown 

*B7. Moved?  No    Yes    Unknown  Date:        Original Location:       
*B8. Related Features: ADU, detached garage 
  B9a. Architect: N/A b. Builder: Unknown 

*B10. Significance:  Theme: Economic Decline & Boom Area San Juan Bautista 

 Period of Significance: 1907 Property Type Building   Applicable Criteria: SJB C 
 (Discuss importance in terms of historical or architectural context as defined by theme, period, and geographic scope.  Address 

integrity.)    
Per local historians and Art Jones, the great grandson of Rueben Lopez, Rueben Lopez built both 

houses located at 609 and 701 Third Street for his daughters, Dena Marie (who lived at 609) and Minnie 

(who lived at 701). Both homes are visible on the 1908 Sanborn Map for San Juan Bautista. When 

constructed they were next door to the large Independent Lumber Company. 

Rueben Lopez (1866-1957) was born in Aromas and worked as a farmer in San Benito County. He 

married Juanita Alvarado, and they had eight children, including Dena Marie and Minnie. Minnie 

married Bill German and they lived in the house at 701. Dena lived next door with her husband. After 

his wife’s death in 1934, Rueben split his time between both houses but eventually moved into the 

“casita” that Bill built for him in their backyard. Bill made improvements to 701 including the one-

bedroom addition at the rear.  

The house at 701 was built during the same period of time that the cement plant opened (1906) which 

triggered a building boom in the town. It took its stylistic cues from earlier buildings while the newer 

Third Street residential neighborhoods adopted the Bungalow style.  

 

               (This space reserved for official comments.) 

            (Sketch Map with north arrow required.) 

 
 

 

 B11. Additional Resource Attributes (List attributes and codes):  

*B12.  References:  

HP Zoning Ordinance 

Art Jones Remembrances 

Cara Vonk Remembrances 

National Register Bulletin 15 

Galvan Assoc., 2006 SJB Context Statement & Survey 

U.S. Census & Voter Registration Records 

McAlester, Virginia. A Field Guide to American Houses. 2019 

Lopez, Juanita. Obit. Gustine Standard, 7/5/1934. 
  B13. Remarks 
*B14.  Evaluator:  Meg Clovis 
*Date of Evaluation:  04/2023 
 



 

DPR 523L (1/95)           *Required Information 

P3a. Description (continued): 

701 Third Street is a good example of the extended Hall-and-Parlor sub-style of the Folk style house. 

Character defining features include: 

• Rectangular plan 

• Side gable roof with extension 

• Symmetrical façade 

• Wood sash, double-hung windows 

• Full width porch with simple supports 

 

 
Figure 1: Front elevation 

 

 
Figure 2: West elevation 



 

DPR 523L (1/95)           *Required Information 

B10. Significance (continued): 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Figure 3: Rueben Lopez sitting on the porch with his 

grandsons. 

 

 

Evaluation for Significance 

 

Historians use National Register Bulletin 151 as a guide when evaluating a property’s significance 

whether on a local, state, or national level. As a first step, to determine whether or not a property is 

significant, it must be evaluated within its historic context and the City of San Juan Bautista’s Historic 

Context Statement2 provides this context. The City of San Juan Bautista’s Historic Preservation 

Ordinance (Chapter 11-06) reiterates the role of National Register Bulletin 15 in the evaluation of 

historic resources. Adopted eligibility criteria are modeled on the California Register’s four criteria.  

 

SJB Criterion A: the historic resource is associated with events that have made a significant 

contribution to the broad patterns of Federal, State, or local history and cultural heritage. 

 

701 Third Street is not eligible under this criterion as no specific event led to the construction of this 

residence and no important event took place in the building. 

 

SJB Criterion B: the historic resource is associated with lives of persons significant in our past. 

 

Neither Rueben Lopez or Bill and Minnie German are listed as prominent people in San Juan Bautista’s 

Historic Context Statement, and they did not make significant contributions within any theme in the 

Context Statement. The subject building is not eligible under Criterion B. 

 

 
1 How to Apply the National Register Criteria for Evaluation. National Park Service. 1998. 
2 Galvan Preservation Assoc. Historic Context Statement: San Juan Bautista.  2006.  



 

DPR 523L (1/95)           *Required Information 

SJB Criterion C:  the historic resource embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, region, 

or method of construction, or that represents the work of an important creative individual, or that 

possesses high artistic values. 

 

701 Third Street exhibits the distinctive characteristics of the Folk style of architecture. It was not 

constructed or designed by a master builder or architect. It does not possess high artistic values as the 

house does not express aesthetic ideals or design concepts. 701 Third Street is eligible for listing under 

the first part of Criterion C.  

 

SJB Criterion D: the historic resource has yielded or may be likely to yield information important to 

prehistory and history. 

 

This criterion is generally reserved for archeological sites. There is no evidence in the historical record 

that the building at 701 Third Street meets the eligibility requirements for Criterion D.  

 

 
Figure 4: 1908 Sanborn Map showing 609 & 701 Third Street  

 

Integrity 

San Juan Bautista’s Historic Preservation Ordinance defines Integrity as the authenticity of a historical 

resource’s physical identity evidenced by the survival of characteristic’s that existed during the 

resource’s period of significance. Historical resources eligible for listing in the City of San Juan 

Bautista’s Register of Historical Resources must retain enough of their historic character or appearance 

to be recognizable as historical resources and to convey the reasons for their significance. Integrity is 

evaluated with regard to the retention of location, design, setting, materials, workmanship, feeling, and 

association. 

The house at  

▪ Location: 701 Third Street is in the same location as its period of significance (1907).  

▪ Design: the building was extended c. 1935 giving it a saltbox roof profile. Per McAlester, 

extensions on the Hall-and-Parlor subtype of Folk houses were very common and do not affect 

integrity. The residence still conveys the reason for its significance. 



 

DPR 523L (1/95)           *Required Information 

▪ Setting: 701 Third Street is still located in a residential setting. 

▪ Materials: the majority of 701 Third Street’s materials are intact such as the horizontal wood 

siding, porch posts, and window frames. 

▪ Workmanship: 701 Third Street still reflects its original workmanship associated with a Folk style 

house.   

▪ Feeling: the physical features that convey 701 Third Street’s historic character are extant. 

▪ Association: association is reserved for property’s eligible for listing under criteria A or B. 

 

Summary 

 

To be eligible for listing in the San Juan Bautista Register of Historic Resources an individual resource 

must exemplify or reflect special elements of the City of San Juan Bautista’s architectural, artistic, 

cultural, engineering, aesthetic, historical, archaeological, natural, geological, scientific, educational, 

political, social, military, and other cultural heritage and possesses integrity of location, design, setting, 

materials, workmanship, feeling and association; and must meet at least one of the aforementioned 

criteria (A – D).  

 

The house at 701 Third Street is a good example of an early 20th century Folk style house that was built 

when San Juan Bautista was beginning to transition from a sleepy village to a wide-awake town with 

new residents and a new cement plant.  It clearly contains the stylistic characteristics of the Folk style 

and has had few alterations since its construction, therefore retaining its integrity. 701 Third Street 

meets the eligibility requirements of Criterion C. In summary, Bulletin 15, the San Juan Bautista Context 

Statement, the San Juan Bautista Historic Preservation Ordinance, and the historical record support the 

conclusion that the house located at 701 Third Street is eligible for listing in the San Juan Bautista 

Register of Historic Resources.  

 

 

 



















12/21/2022
EXP: 09/30/2023



12/21/2022
EXP: 09/30/2023



12/21/2022
EXP: 09/30/2023



12/21/2022
EXP: 09/30/2023









CHAPTER 4

RESIDENTIAL MANDATORY MEASURES

DIVISION 4.1 PLANNING AND DESIGN

DIVISION 4.3 WATER EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION

4.406 ENHANCED DURABILITY AND REDUCED MAINTENANCE

4.406.1 RODENT PROOFING.  Annular spaces around pipes, electric cables, conduits or other openings in

sole/bottom plates at exterior walls shall be protected against the passage of rodents by closing such

openings with cement mortar, concrete masonry or a similar method acceptable to the enforcing 

agency.

4.408 CONSTRUCTION WASTE REDUCTION, DISPOSAL AND RECYCLING

4.408.1 CONSTRUCTION WASTE MANAGEMENT.  Recycle and/or salvage for reuse a minimum of 65

percent of the non-hazardous construction and demolition waste in accordance with either Section

4.408.2, 4.408.3 or 4.408.4, or meet a more stringent local construction and demolition waste 

management ordinance.

Exceptions:

1.   Excavated soil and land-clearing debris.

2.   Alternate waste reduction methods developed by working with local agencies if diversion or 

      recycle facilities capable of compliance with this item do not exist or are not located reasonably

      close to the jobsite.

3.   The enforcing agency may make exceptions to the requirements of this section when isolated

       jobsites are located in areas beyond the haul boundaries of the diversion facility.

4.408.2 CONSTRUCTION WASTE MANAGEMENT PLAN.  Submit a construction waste management plan

in conformance with Items 1 through 5.  The construction waste management plan shall be updated as

necessary and shall be available during construction for examination by the enforcing agency.

1.   Identify the construction and demolition waste materials to be diverted from disposal by recycling,

      reuse on the project or salvage for future use or sale.

2.   Specify if construction and demolition waste materials will be sorted on-site (source separated) or

      bulk mixed (single stream).

3.   Identify diversion facilities where the construction and demolition waste material collected will be

      taken.

4.   Identify construction methods employed to reduce the amount of construction and demolition waste

      generated.

5.   Specify that the amount of construction and demolition waste materials diverted shall be calculated

      by weight or volume, but not by both.

4.408.3  WASTE MANAGEMENT COMPANY.  Utilize a waste management company, approved by the

enforcing agency, which can provide verifiable documentation that the percentage of construction and

demolition waste material diverted from the landfill complies with Section 4.408.1.

Note:  The owner or contractor may make the determination if the construction and demolition waste

materials will be diverted by a waste management company.

4.408.4  WASTE STREAM REDUCTION ALTERNATIVE [LR].  Projects that generate a total combined

weight of construction and demolition waste disposed of in landfills, which do not exceed 3.4 

lbs./sq.ft. of the building area shall meet the minimum 65% construction waste reduction requirement in

Section 4.408.1

4.408.4.1  WASTE STREAM REDUCTION ALTERNATIVE.  Projects that generate a total combined

weight of construction and demolition waste disposed of in landfills, which do not exceed 2 pounds

per square foot of the building area, shall meet the minimum 65% construction waste reduction 

requirement in Section 4.408.1

4.408.5 DOCUMENTATION.  Documentation shall be provided to the enforcing agency which demonstrates

compliance with Section 4.408.2, items 1 through 5, Section 4.408.3 or Section 4.408.4..

Notes:

1.   Sample forms found in "A Guide to the California Green Building Standards Code 

      (Residential)" located at www.hcd.ca.gov/CALGreen.html may be used to assist in 

      documenting compliance with this section.

2.   Mixed construction and demolition debris (C & D) processors can be located at the California

      Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle).

4.410 BUILDING MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION

4.410.1 OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE MANUAL.  At the time of final inspection, a manual, compact

disc, web-based reference or other media acceptable to the enforcing agency which includes all of the

following shall be placed in the building:

1.   Directions to the owner or occupant that the manual shall remain with the building throughout the

      life cycle of the structure.

2.   Operation and maintenance instructions for the following:

a.   Equipment and appliances, including water-saving devices and systems, HVAC systems,

      photovoltaic systems, electric vehicle chargers, water-heating systems and other major

      appliances and equipment.

b.   Roof and yard drainage, including gutters and downspouts.

c.   Space conditioning systems, including condensers and air filters.

d.   Landscape irrigation systems.

e.   Water reuse systems.

3.   Information from local utility, water and waste recovery providers on methods to further reduce

      resource consumption, including recycle programs and locations.

4.   Public transportation and/or carpool options available in the area.

5.   Educational material on the positive impacts of an interior relative humidity between 30-60 percent

      and what methods an occupant may use to maintain the relative humidity level in that range.

6.   Information about water-conserving landscape and irrigation design and controllers which conserve

      water.

7.   Instructions for maintaining gutters and downspouts and the importance of diverting water at least 5

      feet away from the foundation.

8.   Information on required routine maintenance measures, including, but not limited to, caulking,

      painting, grading around the building, etc.

9.   Information about state solar energy and incentive programs available.

10.  A copy of all special inspections verifications required by the enforcing agency or this code.

11.  Information from the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection on maintenance of defensible

space around residential structures.

12.  Information and/or drawings identifying the location of grab bar reinforcements.

4.410.2 RECYCLING BY OCCUPANTS.  Where 5 or more multifamily dwelling units are constructed on a

building site, provide readily accessible area(s) that serves all buildings on the  site and are identified for the

depositing, storage and collection of non-hazardous materials for recycling, including (at a minimum) paper,

corrugated cardboard, glass, plastics, organic waster, and metals, or meet a lawfully enacted local recycling

ordinance, if more restrictive.

Exception: Rural jurisdictions that meet and apply for the exemption in Public Resources Code Section

42649.82 (a)(2)(A) et seq. are note required to comply with the organic waste portion of

this section.

DIVISION 4.4 MATERIAL CONSERVATION AND RESOURCE

EFFICIENCY

DIVISION 4.5 ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

4.303 INDOOR WATER USE

4.303.1 WATER CONSERVING PLUMBING FIXTURES AND FITTINGS.  Plumbing fixtures (water closets and 

urinals) and fittings (faucets and showerheads) shall comply with the sections 4.303.1.1, 4.303.1.2, 4.303.1.3, 

and 4.303.4.4.

Note: All noncompliant plumbing fixtures in any residential real property shall be replaced with water-conserving

plumbing fixtures. Plumbing fixture replacement is required prior to issuance of a certificate of final 

completion, certificate of occupancy, or final permit approval by the local building department. See Civil 

Code Section 1101.1, et seq., for the definition of a noncompliant plumbing fixture, types of residential 

buildings affected and other important enactment dates.

4.303.1.1  Water Closets.  The effective flush volume of all water closets shall not exceed 1.28 gallons per 

flush.  Tank-type water closets shall be certified to the performance criteria of the U.S. EPA WaterSense 

Specification for Tank-type Toilets.

Note:  The effective flush volume of dual flush toilets is defined as the composite, average flush volume

of two reduced flushes and one full flush.

4.303.1.2  Urinals.  The effective flush volume of wall mounted urinals shall not exceed 0.125 gallons per flush.

The effective flush volume of all other urinals shall not exceed 0.5 gallons per flush.

4.303.1.3  Showerheads.

4.303.1.3.1  Single Showerhead.  Showerheads shall have a maximum flow rate of not more than 1.8 

gallons per minute at 80 psi.  Showerheads shall be certified to the performance criteria of the U.S. EPA

WaterSense Specification for Showerheads.

4.303.1.3.2 Multiple showerheads serving one shower.  When a shower is served by more than one 

showerhead, the combined flow rate of all the showerheads and/or other shower outlets controlled by 

a single valve shall not exceed 1.8 gallons per minute at 80 psi, or the shower shall be designed to only

allow one shower outlet to be in operation at a time.

Note:  A hand-held shower shall be considered a showerhead.

4.303.1.4  Faucets.

4.303.1.4.1  Residential Lavatory Faucets.  The maximum flow rate of residential lavatory faucets shall

not exceed 1.2 gallons per minute at 60 psi.  The minimum flow rate of residential lavatory faucets shall

not be less than 0.8 gallons per minute at 20 psi.

4.303.1.4.2  Lavatory Faucets in Common and Public Use Areas.  The maximum flow rate of lavatory

faucets installed in common and public use areas (outside of dwellings or sleeping units) in residential 

buildings shall not exceed 0.5 gallons per minute at 60 psi.

4.303.1.4.3  Metering Faucets.  Metering faucets when installed in residential buildings shall not deliver

more than 0.2 gallons per cycle.

4.303.1.4.4  Kitchen Faucets.  The maximum flow rate of kitchen faucets shall not exceed 1.8 gallons 

per minute at 60 psi.  Kitchen faucets may temporarily increase the flow above the maximum rate, but not

to exceed 2.2 gallons per minute at 60 psi, and must default to a maximum flow rate of 1.8 gallons per 

minute at 60 psi.

Note:  Where complying faucets are unavailable, aerators or other means may be used to achieve 

reduction.

4.303.1.4.5 Pre-rinse spray valves.

When installed, shall meet the requirements in the California Code of Regulations, Title 20 (Appliance 

Efficiency Regulations), Sections 1605.1 (h)(4) Table H-2, Section 1605.3 (h)(4)(A), and Section 1607 

(d)(7) and shall be equipped with an integral automatic shutoff.

FOR REFERENCE ONLY: The following table and code section have been reprinted from the California

Code of Regulations, Title 20 (Appliance Efficiency Regulations),Section 1605.1 (h)(4) and Section 

1605.3 (h)(4)(A).

Title 20 Section 1605.3 (h)(4)(A): Commercial prerinse spray values manufactured on or after January 

1, 2006, shall have a minimum spray force of not less than 4.0 ounces-force (ozf)[113 grams-force(gf)]

4.303.2 Submeters for multifamily buildings and dwelling units in mixed-used residential/commercial 

buildings.

Submeters shall be installed to measure water usage of individual rental dwelling units in accordance with the 

California Plumbing Code.

4.303.3 Standards for plumbing fixtures and fittings.  Plumbing fixtures and fittings shall be installed in 

accordance with the California Plumbing Code, and shall meet the applicable standards referenced in Table 

1701.1 of the California Plumbing Code.

TABLE - MAXIMUM FIXTURE WATER USE

FIXTURE TYPE FLOW RATE

SHOWER HEADS    (RESIDENTIAL) 1.8 GMP @ 80 PSI

LAVATORY FAUCETS (RESIDENTIAL)

MAX. 1.2 GPM @ 60 PSI   MIN.  0.8 GPM @ 20

PSI

LAVATORY FAUCETS IN COMMON & PUBLIC

USE AREAS

0.5 GPM @ 60 PSI

KITCHEN FAUCETS

1.8 GPM @ 60 PSI

METERING FAUCETS 0.2 GAL/CYCLE

WATER CLOSET 1.28 GAL/FLUSH

URINALS 0.125 GAL/FLUSH

4.304 OUTDOOR WATER USE

4.304.1 OUTDOOR POTABLE WATER USE IN LANDSCAPE AREAS.  Residential developments shall comply with

a local water efficient landscape ordinance or the current California Department of Water Resources' Model Water

Efficient Landscape Ordinance (MWELO), whichever is more stringent.

NOTES:

1.  The Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance (MWELO) is located in the California Code Regulations, 

     Title 23, Chapter 2.7, Division 2. MWELO and supporting documents, including water budget calculator, are

     available at: https://www.water.ca.gov/

ABBREVIATION DEFINITIONS:

HCD Department of Housing and Community Development

BSC California Building Standards Commission

DSA-SS Division of the State Architect, Structural Safety

OSHPD Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development

LR Low Rise

HR High Rise

AA Additions and Alterations

N New

NOTE:

THIS TABLE COMPILES THE DATA IN SECTION 4.303.1, AND IS INCLUDED AS A

CONVENIENCE FOR THE USER.

SECTION 4.102  DEFINITIONS

4.102.1 DEFINITIONS

The following terms are defined in Chapter 2 (and are included here for reference)

FRENCH DRAIN.  A trench, hole or other depressed area loosely filled with rock, gravel, fragments of brick or similar

pervious material used to collect or channel drainage or runoff water.

WATTLES. Wattles are used to reduce sediment in runoff. Wattles are often constructed of natural plant materials

such as hay, straw or similar material shaped in the form of tubes and placed on a downflow slope. Wattles are also

used for perimeter and inlet controls.

4.106 SITE DEVELOPMENT

4.106.1  GENERAL.  Preservation and use of available natural resources shall be accomplished through evaluation 

and careful planning to minimize negative effects on the site and adjacent areas.  Preservation of slopes, 

management of storm water drainage and erosion controls shall comply with this section.

4.106.2 STORM WATER DRAINAGE AND RETENTION DURING CONSTRUCTION.  Projects which disturb less 

than one acre of soil and are not part of a larger common plan of development which in total disturbs one acre

or more, shall manage storm water drainage during construction.  In order to manage storm water drainage 

during construction, one or more of the following measures shall be implemented to prevent flooding of adjacent

property, prevent erosion and retain soil runoff on the site.

1.   Retention basins of sufficient size shall be utilized to retain storm water on the site.

2.   Where storm water is conveyed to a public drainage system, collection point, gutter or similar 

      disposal method, water shall be filtered by use of a barrier system, wattle or other method approved

      by the enforcing agency.

3.   Compliance with a lawfully enacted storm water management ordinance.

Note: Refer to the State Water Resources Control Board for projects which disturb one acre or more of soil, or

are part of a larger common plan of development which in total disturbs one acre or more of soil.

(Website: https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/stormwater/construction.html)

4.106.3 GRADING AND PAVING.  Construction plans shall indicate how the site grading or drainage system will 

manage all surface water flows to keep water from entering buildings.  Examples of methods to manage surface

water include, but are not limited to, the following:

1.   Swales

2.   Water collection and disposal systems

3.   French drains

4.   Water retention gardens

5.   Other water measures which keep surface water away from buildings and aid in groundwater 

      recharge.

Exception:  Additions and alterations not altering the drainage path.

4.106.4 Electric vehicle (EV) charging for new construction.  New construction shall comply with Sections 

4.106.4.1 or 4.106.4.2 to facilitate future installation and use of EV chargers. Electric vehicle supply 

equipment (EVSE) shall be installed in accordance with the California Electrical Code, Article 625.

Exceptions:

1.  On a case-by-case basis, where the local enforcing agency has determined EV charging and 

     infrastructure are not feasible based upon one or more of the following conditions:

1.1  Where there is no local utility power supply or the local utility is unable to supply adequate

power.

1.2  Where there is evidence suitable to the local enforcing agency substantiating that additional

local utility infrastructure design requirements, directly related to the implementation of Section

4.106.4, may adversely impact the construction cost of the project.

2.  Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU) and Junior Accessory Dwelling Units (JADU) without additional

     parking facilities.

4.106.4.1 New  one- and two-family dwellings and townhouses with attached private garages. For each 

dwelling unit, install a listed raceway to accommodate a dedicated 208/240-volt branch circuit. The raceway 

shall not be less than trade size 1 (nominal 1-inch inside diameter). The raceway shall originate at the main 

service or subpanel and shall terminate into a listed cabinet, box or other enclosure in close proximity to the 

proposed location of an EV charger. Raceways are required to be continuous at enclosed, inaccessible or 

concealed areas and spaces. The service panel and/or subpanel shall provide capacity to install a 40-ampere 

208/240-volt minimum dedicated branch circuit and space(s) reserved to permit installation of a branch circuit 

overcurrent protective device.

Exemption: A raceway is not required if a minimum 40-ampere 208/240-volt dedicated EV branch circuit is 

installed in close proximity to the proposed location of an EV charger at the time of original construction in 

accordance with the California Electrical Code.

4.106.4.1.1 Identification. The service panel or subpanel circuit directory shall identify the overcurrent 

protective device space(s) reserved for future EV charging as "EV CAPABLE". The raceway termination

location shall be permanently and visibly marked as "EV CAPABLE".

CHAPTER 3

GREEN BUILDING

SECTION 301  GENERAL

301.1 SCOPE.  Buildings shall be designed to include the green building measures specified as mandatory in

the application checklists contained in this code.  Voluntary green building measures are also included in the

application checklists and may be included in the design and construction of structures covered by this code,

but are not required unless adopted by a city, county, or city and county as specified in Section 101.7.

301.1.1 Additions and alterations. [HCD]  The mandatory provisions of Chapter 4 shall be applied to

additions or alterations of existing residential buildings where the addition or alteration increases the 

building's conditioned area, volume, or size. The requirements shall apply only to and/or within the 

specific area of the addition or alteration.

The mandatory provision of Section 4.106.4.2 may apply to additions or alterations of existing parking

facilities or the addition of new parking facilities serving existing multifamily buildings. See Section

4.106.4.3 for application.

Note: Repairs including, but not limited to, resurfacing, restriping and repairing or maintaining existing

lighting fixtures are not considered alterations for the purpose of this section.

Note: On and after January 1, 2014, residential buildings undergoing permitted alterations, additions, or

improvements shall replace noncompliant plumbing fixtures with water-conserving plumbing fixtures. 

Plumbing fixture replacement is required prior to issuance of a certificate of final completion, certificate

of occupancy or final permit approval by the local building department. See Civil Code Section 1101.1,

et seq., for the definition of a noncompliant plumbing fixture, types of residential buildings affected and

other important enactment dates.

301.2 LOW-RISE AND HIGH-RISE RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS. [HCD]  The provisions of

individual sections of CALGreen may apply to either low-rise residential buildings high-rise residential 

buildings, or both.  Individual sections will be designated by banners to indicate where the section applies 

specifically to low-rise only (LR) or high-rise only (HR).  When the section applies to both low-rise and 

high-rise buildings, no banner will be used.

SECTION 302 MIXED OCCUPANCY BUILDINGS

302.1 MIXED OCCUPANCY BUILDINGS.  In mixed occupancy buildings, each portion of a building 

shall comply with the specific green building measures applicable to each specific occupancy.

Exceptions:

1. [HCD] Accessory structures and accessory occupancies serving residential buildings shall 

comply with Chapter 4 and Appendix A4, as applicable.

2. [HCD] For purposes of CALGreen, live/work units, complying with Section 419 of the California

Building Code, shall not be considered mixed occupancies. Live/Work units shall comply with 

Chapter 4 and Appendix A4, as applicable.

4.106.4.2 New multifamily dwellings, hotels and motels and new residential parking facilities.

When parking is provided, parking spaces for new multifamily dwellings, hotels and motels shall meet the

requirements of Sections 4.106.4.2.1 and 4.106.4.2.2. Calculations for spaces shall be rounded up to the nearest

whole number. A parking space served by electric vehicle supply equipment or designed as a future EV charging

space shall count as at least one standard automobile parking space only for the purpose of complying with any

applicable minimum parking space requirements established by a local jurisdiction. See Vehicle Code Section 22511.2

for further details.

4.106.4.2.1Multifamily development projects with less than 20 dwelling units; and hotels and motels with less

than 20 sleeping units or guest rooms.

The number of dwelling units, sleeping units or guest rooms shall be based on all buildings on a project site subject to

this section.

1.EV Capable. Ten (10) percent of the total number of parking spaces on a building site, provided for all types

of parking facilities, shall be electric vehicle charging spaces (EV spaces) capable of supporting future Level 2

EVSE. Electrical load calculations shall demonstrate that the electrical panel service capacity and electrical

system, including any on-site distribution transformer(s), have sufficient capacity to simultaneously charge all

EVs at all required EV spaces at a minimum of 40 amperes.

The service panel or subpanel circuit directory shall identify the overcurrent protective device space(s) reserved

for future EV charging purposes as “EV CAPABLE” in accordance with the California Electrical Code.

Exceptions:

1.When EV chargers (Level 2 EVSE) are installed in a number equal to or greater than the required number

of EV capable spaces.

2.When EV chargers (Level 2 EVSE) are installed in a number less than the required number of EV capable

spaces, the number of EV capable spaces required may be reduced by a number equal to the number of

EV chargers installed.

Notes:

a.Construction documents are intended to demonstrate the project’s capability and capacity for facilitating

future EV charging.

b.There is no requirement for EV spaces to be constructed or available until receptacles for EV charging or

EV chargers are installed for use.

2.EV Ready. Twenty-five (25) percent of the total number of parking spaces shall be equipped with low power

Level 2 EV charging receptacles. For multifamily parking facilities, no more than one receptacle is required per

dwelling unit when more than one parking space is provided for use by a single dwelling unit.

Exception: Areas of parking facilities served by parking lifts.

4.106.4.2.2 Multifamily development projects with 20 or more dwelling units, hotels and motels with 20 or more

sleeping units or guest rooms.

The number of dwelling units, sleeping units or guest rooms shall be based on all buildings on a project site subject to

this section.

1.EV Capable. Ten (10) percent of the total number of parking spaces on a building site, provided for all types

of parking facilities, shall be electric vehicle charging spaces (EV spaces) capable of supporting future Level 2

EVSE. Electrical load calculations shall demonstrate that the electrical panel service capacity and electrical

system, including any on-site distribution transformer(s), have sufficient capacity to simultaneously charge all

EVs at all required EV spaces at a minimum of 40 amperes.

The service panel or subpanel circuit directory shall identify the overcurrent protective device space(s) reserved

for future EV charging purposes as “EV CAPABLE” in accordance with the California Electrical Code.

Exception: When EV chargers (Level 2 EVSE) are installed in a number greater than five (5) percent of

parking spaces required by Section 4.106.4.2.2, Item 3, the number of EV capable spaces required may be

reduced by a number equal to the number of EV chargers installed over the five (5) percent required.

Notes:

a.Construction documents shall show locations of future EV spaces.

b.There is no requirement for EV spaces to be constructed or available until receptacles for EV charging or

EV chargers are installed for use.

2.EV Ready. Twenty-five (25) percent of the total number of parking spaces shall be equipped with low power

Level 2 EV charging receptacles. For multifamily parking facilities, no more than one receptacle is required per

dwelling unit when more than one parking space is provided for use by a single dwelling unit.

Exception: Areas of parking facilities served by parking lifts.

3.EV Chargers. Five (5) percent of the total number of parking spaces shall be equipped with Level 2 EVSE.

Where common use parking is provided, at least one EV charger shall be located in the common use parking

area and shall be available for use by all residents or guests.

When low power Level 2 EV charging receptacles or Level 2 EVSE are installed beyond the minimum required,

an automatic load management system (ALMS) may be used to reduce the maximum required electrical

capacity to each space served by the ALMS. The electrical system and any on-site distribution transformers

shall have sufficient capacity to deliver at least 3.3 kW simultaneously to each EV charging station (EVCS)

served by the ALMS. The branch circuit shall have a minimum capacity of 40 amperes, and installed EVSE shall

have a capacity of not less than 30 amperes. ALMS shall not be used to reduce the minimum required electrical

capacity to the required EV capable spaces.

4.106.4.2.2.1 Electric vehicle charging stations (EVCS).

Electric vehicle charging stations required by Section 4.106.4.2.2, Item 3, shall comply with Section 4.106.4.2.2.1.

Exception: Electric vehicle charging stations serving public accommodations, public housing, motels and hotels

shall not be required to comply with this section. See California Building Code, Chapter 11B, for applicable

requirements.

4.106.4.2.2.1.1 Location.

EVCS shall comply with at least one of the following options:

1.The charging space shall be located adjacent to an accessible parking space meeting the requirements of

the California Building Code, Chapter 11A, to allow use of the EV charger from the accessible parking space.

2.The charging space shall be located on an accessible route, as defined in the California Building Code,

Chapter 2, to the building.

Exception: Electric vehicle charging stations designed and constructed in compliance with the California

Building Code, Chapter 11B, are not required to comply with Section 4.106.4.2.2.1.1 and Section

4.106.4.2.2.1.2, Item 3.

4.106.4.2.2.1.2 Electric vehicle charging stations (EVCS) dimensions.

The charging spaces shall be designed to comply with the following:

1.The minimum length of each EV space shall be 18 feet (5486 mm).

2.The minimum width of each EV space shall be 9 feet (2743 mm).

3.One in every 25 charging spaces, but not less than one, shall also have an 8-foot (2438 mm) wide minimum

aisle. A 5-foot (1524 mm) wide minimum aisle shall be permitted provided the minimum width of the EV space is

12 feet (3658 mm).

a.Surface slope for this EV space and the aisle shall not exceed 1 unit vertical in 48 units horizontal (2.083

percent slope) in any direction.

4.106.4.2.2.1.3 Accessible EV spaces.

In addition to the requirements in Sections 4.106.4.2.2.1.1 and 4.106.4.2.2.1.2, all EVSE, when installed, shall

comply with the accessibility provisions for EV chargers in the California Building Code, Chapter 11B. EV ready

spaces and EVCS in multifamily developments shall comply with California Building Code, Chapter 11A, Section

1109A.

4.106.4.2.3 EV space requirements.

1.Single EV space required. Install a listed raceway capable of accommodating a 208/240-volt dedicated branch

circuit. The raceway shall not be less than trade size 1 (nominal 1-inch inside diameter). The raceway shall

originate at the main service or subpanel and shall terminate into a listed cabinet, box or enclosure in close

proximity to the location or the proposed location of the EV space. Construction documents shall identify the

raceway termination point, receptacle or charger location, as applicable. The service panel and/ or subpanel shall

have a 40-ampere minimum dedicated branch circuit, including branch circuit overcurrent protective device

installed, or space(s) reserved to permit installation of a branch circuit overcurrent protective device.

Exception: A raceway is not required if a minimum 40-ampere 208/240-volt dedicated EV branch circuit is

installed in close proximity to the location or the proposed location of the EV space, at the time of original

construction in accordance with the California Electrical Code.

2.Multiple EV spaces required. Construction documents shall indicate the raceway termination point and the

location of installed or future EV spaces, receptacles or EV chargers. Construction documents shall also provide

information on amperage of installed or future receptacles or EVSE, raceway method(s), wiring schematics and

electrical load calculations. Plan design shall be based upon a 40-ampere minimum branch circuit. Required

raceways and related components that are planned to be installed underground, enclosed, inaccessible or in

concealed areas and spaces shall be installed at the time of original construction.

SECTION 4.501  GENERAL

4.501.1 Scope

The provisions of this chapter shall outline means of reducing the quality of air contaminants that are odorous,

irritating and/or harmful to the comfort and well being of a building's installers, occupants and neighbors.

SECTION 4.502  DEFINITIONS

5.102.1 DEFINITIONS

The following terms are defined in Chapter 2 (and are included here for reference)

AGRIFIBER PRODUCTS. Agrifiber products include wheatboard, strawboard, panel substrates and door

cores, not including furniture, fixtures and equipment (FF&E) not considered base building elements.

COMPOSITE WOOD PRODUCTS. Composite wood products include hardwood plywood, particleboard and

medium density fiberboard. "Composite wood products" does not include hardboard, structural plywood,

structural panels, structural composite lumber, oriented strand board, glued laminated timber, prefabricated

wood I-joists or finger-jointed lumber, all as specified in California Code of regulations (CCR), title 17, Section

93120.1.

DIRECT-VENT APPLIANCE. A fuel-burning appliance with a sealed combustion system that draws all air for

combustion from the outside atmosphere and discharges all flue gases to the outside atmosphere.

DISCLAIMER:THIS DOCUMENT IS PROVIDED AND INTENDED TO BE USED AS A MEANS TO INDICATE AREAS OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CALIFORNIA GREEN BUILDING STANDARDS (CALGREEN) CODE.  DUE TO THE VARIABLES BETWEEN BUILDING DEPARTMENT JURISDICTIONS, THIS CHECKLIST IS TO BE USED ON AN INDIVIDUAL PROJECT BASIS AND MAY BE MODIFIED BY THE END USER TO MEET THOSE INDIVIDUAL NEEDS.  THE END USER ASSUMES ALL RESPONSIBILITY ASSOCIATED WITH THE USE OF THIS DOCUMENT, INCLUDING VERIFICATION WITH THE FULL CODE.

Y N/AY N/AY N/AY N/A RESPON.

PARTY

RESPON.

PARTY

RESPON.

PARTY

RESPON.

PARTY

2022 CALIFORNIA GREEN BUILDING STANDARDS CODE

RESIDENTIAL MANDATORY MEASURES, SHEET 1 (January 2023)

Y   =    YES

N/A = NOT APPLICABLE

RESPON. PARTY = RESPONSIBLE PARTY (ie: ARCHITECT, ENGINEER, 

OWNER, CONTRACTOR, INSPECTOR ETC.)

4.201 GENERAL

4.201.1 SCOPE.  For the purposes of mandatory energy efficiency standards in this code, the California Energy

Commission will continue to adopt mandatory standards.

DIVISION 4.2 ENERGY EFFICIENCY

TABLE H-2

STANDARDS FOR COMMERCIAL PRE-RINSE SPRAY

VALUES MANUFACTURED ON OR AFTER JANUARY 28, 2019

PRODUCT CLASS

[spray force in ounce force (ozf)]

MAXIMUM FLOW RATE (gpm)

Product Class 1 (≤
1.00

Product Class 2 (> 5.0 ozf and ≤
1.20

Product Class 3 (> 8.0 ozf)

1.28

Exception: A raceway is not required if a minimum 40-ampere 208/240-volt dedicated EV branch circuit is

installed in close proximity to the location or the proposed location of the EV space at the time of original

construction in accordance with the California Electrical Code.

4.106.4.2.4 Identification.

The service panel or subpanel circuit directory shall identify the overcurrent protective device space(s) reserved for

future EV charging purposes as “EV CAPABLE” in accordance with the California Electrical Code.

4.106.4.2.5 Electric Vehicle Ready Space Signage.

Electric vehicle ready spaces shall be identified by signage or pavement markings, in compliance with Caltrans

Traffic Operations Policy Directive 13-01 (Zero Emission Vehicle Signs and Pavement Markings) or its

successor(s).

4.106.4.3 Electric vehicle charging for additions and alterations of parking facilities serving existing

multifamily buildings.

When new parking facilities are added, or electrical systems or lighting of existing parking facilities are added or

altered and the work requires a building permit, ten (10) percent of the total number of parking spaces added or

altered shall be electric vehicle charging spaces (EV spaces) capable of supporting future Level 2 EVSE.

Notes:

1.Construction documents are intended to demonstrate the project’s capability and capacity for facilitating future

EV charging.

2.There is no requirement for EV spaces to be constructed or available until EV chargers are installed for use.



MAXIMUM INCREMENTAL REACTIVITY (MIR). The maximum change in weight of ozone formed by adding a

compound to the "Base Reactive Organic Gas (ROG) Mixture" per weight of compound added, expressed to

hundredths of a gram (g O³/g ROC).

Note: MIR values for individual compounds and hydrocarbon solvents are specified in CCR, Title 17, Sections 94700

and 94701.

MOISTURE CONTENT. The weight of the water in wood expressed in percentage of the weight of the oven-dry wood.

PRODUCT-WEIGHTED MIR (PWMIR). The sum of all weighted-MIR for all ingredients in a product subject to this

article. The PWMIR is the total product reactivity expressed to hundredths of a gram of ozone formed per gram of

product (excluding container and packaging).

Note: PWMIR is calculated according to equations found in CCR, Title 17, Section 94521 (a).

REACTIVE ORGANIC COMPOUND (ROC). Any compound that has the potential, once emitted, to contribute to

ozone formation in the troposphere.

VOC. A volatile organic compound (VOC) broadly defined as a chemical compound based on carbon chains or rings

with vapor pressures greater than 0.1 millimeters of mercury at room temperature. These compounds typically contain

hydrogen and may contain oxygen, nitrogen and other elements. See CCR Title 17, Section 94508(a).

4.503 FIREPLACES

4.503.1 GENERAL.  Any installed gas fireplace shall be a direct-vent sealed-combustion type. Any installed

woodstove or pellet stove shall comply with U.S. EPA New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) emission limits as

applicable, and shall have a permanent label indicating they are certified to meet the emission limits.  Woodstoves,

pellet stoves and fireplaces shall also comply with applicable local ordinances.

4.504 POLLUTANT CONTROL

4.504.1 COVERING OF DUCT OPENINGS & PROTECTION OF MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT DURING 

CONSTRUCTION.  At the time of rough installation, during storage on the construction site and until final 

startup of the heating, cooling and ventilating equipment, all duct and other related air distribution component 

openings shall be covered with tape, plastic, sheet metal or other methods acceptable to the enforcing agency to

reduce the amount of water, dust or debris which may enter the system.

4.504.2 FINISH MATERIAL POLLUTANT CONTROL.  Finish materials shall comply with this section.

4.504.2.1 Adhesives, Sealants and Caulks.  Adhesives, sealant and caulks used on the project shall meet the

requirements of the following standards unless more stringent local or regional air pollution or air quality 

management district rules apply:

1.   Adhesives, adhesive bonding primers, adhesive primers, sealants, sealant primers and caulks 

      shall comply with local or regional air pollution control or air quality management district rules where

      applicable or SCAQMD Rule 1168 VOC limits, as shown in Table 4.504.1 or 4.504.2, as applicable.

      Such products also shall comply with the Rule 1168 prohibition on the use of certain toxic 

      compounds (chloroform, ethylene dichloride, methylene chloride, perchloroethylene and 

      tricloroethylene), except for aerosol products, as specified in Subsection 2 below.

2.   Aerosol adhesives, and smaller unit sizes of adhesives, and sealant or caulking compounds (in 

      units of product, less packaging, which do not weigh more than 1 pound and do not consist of more 

      than 16 fluid ounces) shall comply with statewide VOC standards and other requirements, including 

           prohibitions on use of certain toxic compounds, of California Code of Regulations, Title 17, 

      commencing with section 94507.

4.504.2.2 Paints and Coatings.  Architectural paints and coatings shall comply with VOC limits in Table 1 of 

the ARB Architectural Suggested Control Measure, as shown in Table 4.504.3, unless more stringent local limits

apply.  The VOC content limit for coatings that do not meet the definitions for the specialty coatings categories

listed in Table 4.504.3 shall be determined by classifying the coating as a Flat, Nonflat or Nonflat-High Gloss 

coating, based on its gloss, as defined in subsections 4.21, 4.36, and 4.37 of the 2007 California Air Resources

Board, Suggested Control Measure, and the corresponding Flat, Nonflat or Nonflat-High Gloss VOC limit in 

Table 4.504.3 shall apply.

4.504.2.3 Aerosol Paints and Coatings.  Aerosol paints and coatings shall meet the Product-weighted MIR 

Limits for ROC in Section 94522(a)(2) and other requirements, including prohibitions on use of certain toxic 

compounds and ozone depleting substances, in Sections 94522(e)(1) and (f)(1) of California Code of 

Regulations, Title 17, commencing with Section 94520; and in areas under the jurisdiction of the Bay Area Air 

Quality Management District additionally comply with the percent VOC by weight of product limits of Regulation

8, Rule 49.

4.504.2.4 Verification.  Verification of compliance with this section shall be provided at the request of the 

enforcing agency.  Documentation may include, but is not limited to, the following:

1.   Manufacturer's product specification.

2.   Field verification of on-site product containers.

CHAPTER 7

INSTALLER & SPECIAL INSPECTOR QUALIFICATIONS

702 QUALIFICATIONS

702.1 INSTALLER TRAINING.  HVAC system installers shall be trained and certified in the proper

installation of HVAC systems including ducts and equipment by a nationally or regionally recognized training or

certification program.  Uncertified persons may perform HVAC installations when under the direct supervision and

responsibility of a person trained and certified to install HVAC systems or contractor licensed to install HVAC systems.

Examples of acceptable HVAC training and certification programs include but are not limited to the following:

1.   State certified apprenticeship programs.

2.   Public utility training programs.

3.   Training programs sponsored by trade, labor or statewide energy consulting or verification organizations.

4.   Programs sponsored by manufacturing organizations.

5.   Other programs acceptable to the enforcing agency.

702.2 SPECIAL INSPECTION [HCD].  When required by the enforcing agency, the owner or the

responsible entity acting as the owner's agent shall employ one or more special inspectors to provide inspection or

other duties necessary to substantiate compliance with this code.  Special inspectors shall demonstrate competence

to the satisfaction of the enforcing agency for the particular type of inspection or task to be performed.  In addition to

other certifications or qualifications acceptable to the enforcing agency, the following certifications or education may be

considered by the enforcing agency when evaluating the qualifications of a special inspector:

1.   Certification by a national or regional green building program or standard publisher.

2.   Certification by a statewide energy consulting or verification organization, such as HERS raters, building 

      performance contractors, and home energy auditors.

3.   Successful completion of a third party apprentice training program in the appropriate trade.

4.   Other programs acceptable to the enforcing agency.

Notes:

1.   Special inspectors shall be independent entities with no financial interest in the materials or the 

      project they are inspecting for compliance with this code.

2.   HERS raters are special inspectors certified by the California Energy Commission (CEC) to rate 

      homes in California according to the Home Energy Rating System (HERS).

[BSC]  When required by the enforcing agency, the owner or the responsible entity acting as the owner's agent shall

employ one or more special inspectors to provide inspection or other duties necessary to substantiate compliance with

this code.  Special inspectors shall demonstrate competence to the satisfaction of the enforcing agency for the

particular type of inspection or task to be performed.  In addition, the special inspector shall have a certification from a

recognized state, national or international association, as determined by the local agency.  The area of certification

shall be closely related to the primary job function, as determined by the local agency.

Note:  Special inspectors shall be independent entities with no financial interest in the materials or the 

project they are inspecting for compliance with this code.

703 VERIFICATIONS

703.1 DOCUMENTATION.  Documentation used to show compliance with this code shall include but is not

limited to, construction documents, plans, specifications, builder or installer certification, inspection reports, or other

methods acceptable to the enforcing agency which demonstrate substantial conformance.  When specific

documentation or special inspection is necessary to verify compliance, that method of compliance will be specified in

the appropriate section or identified applicable checklist.

4.505 INTERIOR MOISTURE CONTROL

4.505.1 General.  Buildings shall meet or exceed the provisions of the California Building Standards Code.

4.505.2 CONCRETE SLAB FOUNDATIONS.  Concrete slab foundations required to have a vapor retarder by

California Building Code, Chapter 19, or concrete slab-on-ground floors required to have a vapor retarder by the

California Residential Code, Chapter 5, shall also comply with this section.

4.505.2.1 Capillary break.  A capillary break shall be installed in compliance with at least one of the 

following:

1.   A 4-inch (101.6 mm) thick base of 1/2 inch (12.7mm) or larger clean aggregate shall be provided with

      a vapor barrier in direct contact with concrete and a concrete mix design, which will address bleeding,

      shrinkage, and curling, shall be used.  For additional information, see American Concrete Institute, 

      ACI 302.2R-06.

2.   Other equivalent methods approved by the enforcing agency.

3.   A slab design specified by a licensed design professional.

4.505.3 MOISTURE CONTENT OF BUILDING MATERIALS.  Building materials with visible signs of water damage

shall not be installed. Wall and floor framing shall not be enclosed when the framing members exceed 19 percent

moisture content.  Moisture content shall be verified in compliance with the following:

1.   Moisture content shall be determined with either a probe-type or contact-type moisture meter.Equivalent 

      moisture verification methods may be approved by the enforcing agency and shall  satisfy requirements 

      found in Section 101.8 of this code.

2.   Moisture readings shall be taken at a point 2 feet (610 mm) to 4 feet (1219 mm) from the grade stamped end

      of each piece verified.

3.   At least three random moisture readings shall be performed on wall and floor framing with documentation 

      acceptable to the enforcing agency provided at the time of approval to enclose the  wall  and floor framing.

Insulation products which are visibly wet or have a high moisture content shall be replaced or allowed to dry prior to

enclosure in wall or floor cavities.  Wet-applied insulation products shall follow the manufacturers' drying

recommendations prior to enclosure.

4.506 INDOOR AIR QUALITY AND EXHAUST

4.506.1 Bathroom exhaust fans.  Each bathroom shall be mechanically ventilated and shall comply with the

following:

1.   Fans shall be ENERGY STAR compliant and be ducted to terminate outside the building.

2.   Unless functioning as a component of a whole house ventilation system, fans must be controlled by a 

      humidity control.

a.   Humidity controls shall be capable of adjustment between a relative humidity range less than or 

      equal to 50% to a maximum of 80%.  A humidity control may utilize manual or automatic  means of 

      adjustment.

b.   A humidity control may be a separate component to the exhaust fan and is not required to be 

           integral (i.e., built-in)

Notes:

1.   For the purposes of this section, a bathroom is a room which contains a bathtub, shower or 

      tub/shower combination.

2.   Lighting integral to bathroom exhaust fans shall comply with the California Energy Code.

4.507 ENVIRONMENTAL COMFORT

4.507.2 HEATING AND AIR-CONDITIONING SYSTEM DESIGN.  Heating and air conditioning systems shall be

sized, designed and have their equipment selected using the following methods:

1.   The heat loss and heat gain is established according to ANSI/ACCA 2 Manual J - 2011 (Residential 

      Load Calculation), ASHRAE handbooks or other equivalent design software or methods.

2.   Duct systems are sized according to ANSI/ACCA 1 Manual D - 2014 (Residential Duct Systems),       

      ASHRAE handbooks or other equivalent design software or methods.

3.   Select heating and cooling equipment according to ANSI/ACCA 3 Manual S - 2014 (Residential       

      Equipment Selection), or other equivalent design software or methods.

Exception: Use of alternate design temperatures necessary to ensure the system functions are 

acceptable.

TABLE 4.504.1 - ADHESIVE VOC LIMIT1,2

(Less Water and Less Exempt Compounds in Grams per Liter)

ARCHITECTURAL APPLICATIONS VOC LIMIT

INDOOR CARPET ADHESIVES

50

CARPET PAD ADHESIVES

50

OUTDOOR CARPET ADHESIVES

150

WOOD FLOORING ADHESIVES

100

RUBBER FLOOR ADHESIVES

60

SUBFLOOR ADHESIVES

50

CERAMIC TILE ADHESIVES

65

VCT & ASPHALT TILE ADHESIVES

50

DRYWALL & PANEL ADHESIVES

50

COVE BASE ADHESIVES

50

MULTIPURPOSE CONSTRUCTION ADHESIVE

70

STRUCTURAL GLAZING ADHESIVES

100

SINGLE-PLY ROOF MEMBRANE ADHESIVES

250

OTHER ADHESIVES NOT LISTED

50

SPECIALTY APPLICATIONS

PVC WELDING

510

CPVC WELDING

490

ABS WELDING

325

PLASTIC CEMENT WELDING

250

ADHESIVE PRIMER FOR PLASTIC

550

CONTACT ADHESIVE

80

SPECIAL PURPOSE CONTACT ADHESIVE

250

STRUCTURAL WOOD MEMBER ADHESIVE

140

TOP & TRIM ADHESIVE

250

SUBSTRATE SPECIFIC APPLICATIONS

METAL TO METAL

30

PLASTIC FOAMS

50

POROUS MATERIAL (EXCEPT WOOD) 50

WOOD

30

FIBERGLASS

80

1. IF AN ADHESIVE IS USED TO BOND DISSIMILAR SUBSTRATES TOGETHER,

THE ADHESIVE WITH THE HIGHEST VOC CONTENT SHALL BE ALLOWED.

2.  FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING METHODS TO MEASURE

THE VOC CONTENT SPECIFIED IN THIS TABLE, SEE SOUTH COAST AIR

QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT RULE 1168.

TABLE 4.504.2 - SEALANT VOC LIMIT

(Less Water and Less Exempt Compounds in Grams per Liter)

SEALANTS VOC LIMIT

ARCHITECTURAL

250

MARINE DECK

760

NONMEMBRANE ROOF

300

ROADWAY

250

SINGLE-PLY ROOF MEMBRANE

450

OTHER

420

SEALANT PRIMERS

ARCHITECTURAL

     NON-POROUS

250

     POROUS

775

MODIFIED BITUMINOUS

500

MARINE DECK

760

OTHER

750

TABLE 4.504.5 - FORMALDEHYDE LIMITS1

MAXIMUM FORMALDEHYDE EMISSIONS IN PARTS PER MILLION

PRODUCT CURRENT LIMIT

HARDWOOD PLYWOOD VENEER CORE 0.05

HARDWOOD PLYWOOD COMPOSITE CORE 0.05

PARTICLE BOARD 0.09

MEDIUM DENSITY FIBERBOARD 0.11

THIN MEDIUM DENSITY FIBERBOARD2 0.13

1.  VALUES IN THIS TABLE ARE DERIVED FROM THOSE SPECIFIED

BY THE CALIF. AIR RESOURCES BOARD, AIR TOXICS CONTROL

MEASURE FOR COMPOSITE WOOD AS TESTED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH ASTM E 1333.  FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, SEE CALIF.

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17, SECTIONS 93120 THROUGH

93120.12.

2.  THIN MEDIUM DENSITY FIBERBOARD HAS A MAXIMUM

THICKNESS OF 5/16" (8 MM).

TABLE 4.504.3 - VOC CONTENT LIMITS FOR

ARCHITECTURAL COATINGS2,3

GRAMS OF VOC PER LITER OF COATING, LESS WATER & LESS EXEMPT

COMPOUNDS

COATING CATEGORY VOC LIMIT

FLAT COATINGS 50

NON-FLAT COATINGS 100

NONFLAT-HIGH GLOSS COATINGS 150

SPECIALTY COATINGS

ALUMINUM ROOF COATINGS 400

BASEMENT SPECIALTY COATINGS 400

BITUMINOUS ROOF COATINGS 50

BITUMINOUS ROOF PRIMERS 350

BOND BREAKERS 350

CONCRETE CURING COMPOUNDS 350

CONCRETE/MASONRY SEALERS 100

DRIVEWAY SEALERS 50

DRY FOG COATINGS 150

FAUX FINISHING COATINGS 350

FIRE RESISTIVE COATINGS 350

FLOOR COATINGS 100

FORM-RELEASE COMPOUNDS 250

GRAPHIC ARTS COATINGS (SIGN PAINTS)

500

HIGH TEMPERATURE COATINGS 420

INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE COATINGS 250

LOW SOLIDS COATINGS1 120

MAGNESITE CEMENT COATINGS 450

MASTIC TEXTURE COATINGS 100

METALLIC PIGMENTED COATINGS 500

MULTICOLOR COATINGS 250

PRETREATMENT WASH PRIMERS 420

PRIMERS, SEALERS, & UNDERCOATERS
100

REACTIVE PENETRATING SEALERS 350

RECYCLED COATINGS 250

ROOF COATINGS 50

RUST PREVENTATIVE COATINGS 250

SHELLACS

CLEAR 730

OPAQUE 550

SPECIALTY PRIMERS, SEALERS &

UNDERCOATERS

100

STAINS 250

STONE CONSOLIDANTS 450

SWIMMING POOL COATINGS 340

TRAFFIC MARKING COATINGS 100

TUB & TILE REFINISH COATINGS 420

WATERPROOFING MEMBRANES 250

WOOD COATINGS 275

WOOD PRESERVATIVES 350

ZINC-RICH PRIMERS 340

1.  GRAMS OF VOC PER LITER OF COATING, INCLUDING WATER &

EXEMPT COMPOUNDS

2.  THE SPECIFIED LIMITS REMAIN IN EFFECT UNLESS REVISED LIMITS

ARE LISTED IN SUBSEQUENT COLUMNS IN THE TABLE.

3.  VALUES IN THIS TABLE ARE DERIVED FROM THOSE SPECIFIED BY

THE CALIFORNIA AIR RESOURCES BOARD, ARCHITECTURAL COATINGS

SUGGESTED CONTROL MEASURE, FEB. 1, 2008.  MORE INFORMATION IS

AVAILABLE FROM THE AIR RESOURCES BOARD.

DIVISION 4.5 ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (continued)

4.504.3 CARPET SYSTEMS.  All carpet installed in the building interior shall meet the requirements of the California

Department of Public Health, "Standard Method for the Testing and Evaluation of Volatile Organic Chemical Emissions

from Indoor Sources Using Environmental Chambers," Version 1.2, January 2017 (Emission testing method for

California Specification 01350)

See California Department of Public Health's website for certification programs and testing labs.

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CCDPHP/DEODC/EHLB/IAQ/Pages/VOC.aspx.

4.504.3.1 Carpet cushion. All carpet cushion installed in the building interior shall meet the requirements of the

California Department of Public Health, "Standard Method for the Testing and Evaluation of Volatile Organic 

Chemical Emissions from Indoor Sources Using Environmental Chambers," Version 1.2, January 2017 

(Emission testing method for California Specification 01350)

See California Department of Public Health's website for certification programs and testing labs.

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CCDPHP/DEODC/EHLB/IAQ/Pages/VOC.aspx.

4.504.3.2 Carpet adhesive. All carpet adhesive shall meet the requirements of Table 4.504.1.

4.504.4  RESILIENT FLOORING SYSTEMS.  Where resilient flooring is installed , at least 80% of floor area receiving

resilient flooring shall meet the requirements of the California Department of Public Health, "Standard Method for the

Testing and Evaluation of Volatile Organic Chemical Emissions from Indoor Sources Using Environmental Chambers,"

Version 1.2, January 2017 (Emission testing method for California Specification 01350)

See California Department of Public Health's website for certification programs and testing labs.

hhtps://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CCDPHP/DEODC/EHLB/IAQ/Pages/VOC.aspx.

4.504.5 COMPOSITE WOOD PRODUCTS.  Hardwood plywood, particleboard and medium density fiberboard 

composite wood products used on the interior or exterior of the buildings shall meet the requirements for 

formaldehyde as specified in ARB's Air Toxics Control Measure for Composite Wood (17 CCR 93120 et seq.), 

by or before the dates specified in those sections, as shown in Table 4.504.5

4.504.5.1 Documentation.  Verification of compliance with this section shall be provided as requested 

by the enforcing agency. Documentation shall include at least one of the following:

1.   Product certifications and specifications.

2.   Chain of custody certifications.

3.   Product labeled and invoiced as meeting the Composite Wood Products regulation (see 

      CCR, Title 17, Section 93120, et seq.).

4.   Exterior grade products marked as meeting the PS-1 or PS-2 standards of the Engineered 

      Wood Association, the Australian AS/NZS 2269, European 636 3S standards, and Canadian CSA 

      0121, CSA 0151, CSA 0153 and CSA 0325 standards.

5.   Other methods acceptable to the enforcing agency.

DISCLAIMER:THIS DOCUMENT IS PROVIDED AND INTENDED TO BE USED AS A MEANS TO INDICATE AREAS OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CALIFORNIA GREEN BUILDING STANDARDS (CALGREEN) CODE.  DUE TO THE VARIABLES BETWEEN BUILDING DEPARTMENT JURISDICTIONS, THIS CHECKLIST IS TO BE USED ON AN INDIVIDUAL PROJECT BASIS AND MAY BE MODIFIED BY THE END USER TO MEET THOSE INDIVIDUAL NEEDS.  THE END USER ASSUMES ALL RESPONSIBILITY ASSOCIATED WITH THE USE OF THIS DOCUMENT, INCLUDING VERIFICATION WITH THE FULL CODE.

Y N/AY N/AY N/AY N/A RESPON.

PARTY

RESPON.

PARTY

RESPON.

PARTY

RESPON.

PARTY

2022 CALIFORNIA GREEN BUILDING STANDARDS CODE

RESIDENTIAL MANDATORY MEASURES, SHEET 2 (January 2023)

Y   =    YES

N/A = NOT APPLICABLE

RESPON. PARTY = RESPONSIBLE PARTY (ie: ARCHITECT, ENGINEER, 

OWNER, CONTRACTOR, INSPECTOR ETC.)


	1 HRB Agenda 05 02  2023
	Affidavit of Posting PC Agenda 05 02 2023
	AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

	HRB Minutes 04 11 2023
	45 Washington SJP_DPR_523A_B_12644 (2)16704
	45 Washington St.DPR Form - Current
	merged planning set 2
	Sheets and Views
	Model

	Sheets and Views
	Model

	Sheets and Views
	Model

	Sheets and Views
	Model

	Sheets and Views
	Model

	Sheets and Views
	Model


	DPR Form 701 Third St Current
	Plan Set
	A0
	A1
	A2
	A3
	A4
	Jimenez Renovation Structural Drawings REV 2.0 04032023 (1)
	Plan Set
	Jimenez Renovation Structural Drawings REV 1.0 03032023
	Plan Set
	Jimenez Residence Structural Drawings 12212022
	1




	Jimenez Renovation Structural Drawings REV 2.0 04032023 (1)
	2

	Plan Set
	Jimenez Renovation Structural Drawings REV 1.0 03032023
	Plan Set
	Jimenez Residence Structural Drawings 12212022
	3




	Jimenez Renovation Structural Drawings REV 2.0 04032023 (1)
	4


	NS
	T
	MM
	2022 CG
	AIA CA 2022 CBC Requirements-ResidentialMandatoryMeasures_-SHEET1
	SHEET1

	AIA CA 2022 CBC Requirements-ResidentialMandatoryMeasures_-SHEET2



